
Moore-Love, Karla 

From: 
Sent: 

Minda McCandless [mmccandless@faispdx.org]
Wednesday, June 01,2011 1:55 PM 

To: Moore-Love, Karla 
Cc: Minda McCandless 
Subject: communications on June 8 

Hi Karla, 

I have my final list of speakers and topics. While some are a few seconds over one minute per person, others 
are under, and we will take nearly all but not go over the 15 minutes in total. 

Thanks, 

Minda McCandless 
Gilkey lnternational Middle School 
Portland, OR 

1. Lara Rix, Sheila Panyam, and Madison Komeyli speaking on expansion of dog parks in Portland 2. Daniel 
Cohen and Aaron Leng, speaking on the proposed extension of the streetcar to Lake Oswego 3. Ben Thigpen
and Harley Hogsdon, speaking on security in downtown Portland and assistance for the homeless +. trtatffàlie 
Hansen and Olimpia Filippini, speaking on recycling and trash bins in downtown Portland S. Meagan Lo, kate 
Turner, and Madison Roethler, speaking on support for boundless playgrounds (Harper's Playground at Arbor 
Lodge and beyond) 
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Request of Ben Thigpen and Harley Hogsdon to address Council regarding 
security in downtown Portland and assistance for the homeless (Communication) 

JUN 0g 20il 

PLACED ON FILE 

Filed 

LaVonne Griffin-Valade 
Auditor of the City of Portland 
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COMMISSIONERS VOTED 
AS FOLLO\MS: 

YEAS NAYS 

l.Fntz 

2. Fish 

3. Saltzman 

4. Leonard 

Adams 


